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From: Kathy Winstad [kathy@freshstartchurch.com)
Sent:  Wednesday, October 06, 2010 5:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change & EIN #

Dear Sirs;

i am the registered agent for Fresh Start For Kids, Inc., | am requesting an address change from 13970
Lynmar Blvd Tampa, Florida 33626 to 13966 Lynmar Blvd Tampa, Florida 33626.

At the time of our filing on 5/19/2010 we had not acquired our Federal EIN #. At this time we do have
the #, and would like to submit this to you
EIN # 38-3820122.

Please advise if there are any other steps that | need to take to change our corporate records.

Kathy Winstead
Director of Children’s Family Ministry

FreshStart Church

Mailing Address and Office Location
13966 Lynmar Bivd.

Tampa, FL 33626

813-814-1128
813-814-1378 (Fax)

Sunday @ 10:00 AM at Forest Lakes Elementary School
301 Pine Ave N
Oldsmar, FI 34677

To learn more about cur church please visit our web site www.freshstarfchurch.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information that is exempt from public disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender {by phone cr reply electronic mail) and destroy all copies of
the original message.
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